From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Denice Karen Nelson

Cc: Carey, Angela J - DNR; Kleinberg, Andrew; Ziegelbauer, Heather/MKE
Subject: New WDNR Project Manager - JCI/TYCO (ANSUL) (BRRTS #: 02-38-000011)

Good Afternoon Denice,

As of today | will officially be the assigned project manager in BRRTS for the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) for the JCI/TYCO (ANSUL) site (BRRTS # 02-38-000011). Please continue to copy
Angela Carey on communication and meeting invites, as she will continue to provide support for the
site.

DNR will continue to coordinate with US EPA to ensure both state and federal regulations are met.
Please reach out with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Sarah

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov
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